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Addendum #1 
File # 19-08AA 

Final Design Services 
Lake Superior Zoo Polar Shores/Bear Country Project 

 
This addendum serves to notify all bidders of the following submitted questions and 
responses: 
 

1. What Design phase will this project start? Construction Documents? The project 
is at Final Design stage. 

2. Can you provide access to the existing documentation and design prior to 
responding to the RFP? The project consists of the renovation of animal 
habitats; including the preservation of two existing animal care buildings.  No 
new buildings will be constructed; instead the existing buildings will be renovated 
and the adjacent habitats will be refurbished to meet current animal care 
standards and provide more natural habitats for the various animals.  The 
structural reports for both areas are attached.  The plans that were developed as 
a result of the RFP in 2016 have been extensively red-lined, since the project 
scope has changed since those designs were completed.  However, we will be 
providing them within the next few days. 

3. Is HGA allowed to bid on this work as they were the earlier design architect 
involved? Yes, HGA is allowed to propose. 

4. Does the zoo prefer a local A/E firm to lead the work? No. 
5. At what design stage is the selected architect currently at? Conceptual, Design, 

Construction? This has impact for the schedule to meet the stated completion 
date. See #1. 

6. Will the preliminary designs developed after an initial master planning effort by 
HGA and pja architects + landscape architects be made available to those 
seeking a submission?   To be able to determine the amount of design work 
effort still needed and cost associated this would be important.  See #2. 

7. Do you have a construction and overall project budget established for the work?  
We are aware of the bonding dollars allocated but would like to understand the 
full budget you are trying to achieve and value engineer from the design that has 
been done thus far.  The total estimated construction cost is $3,150,000. 
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8. What is the overall project schedule? The goal is to have the project completed 
before the end of 2019. 

9. Is there a reason for the short turn around on the proposal submission relative to 
the overall schedule?  Will consideration be made to extend this for teams to be 
able to put comprehensive proposals together for such a project?  We see a lot 
of RFP’s and this timeframe is rare for the amount of work that goes into them.  
The short turnaround is related to the goal of having construction completed this 
season. 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by including a copy with your proposal. 
 
Posted: May 9, 2019 
























